STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.councii@ct.gov
WWW.CLEOV/CST

DATE: August 17, 2011
TO: Parties & Intervenors
L
FROM: Linda Roberts, Executive Director Lf%‘\
RE: DOCKET NO. 408 - New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC application for a

Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction,
maintenance and operation of a telecommunications facility located at 95
Balance Rock Road, Hartland, Connecticut. Petition for Reconsideration under
C.G.S. §4-181a(a).

On August 16, 2011, New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC filed a Petition for Reconsideration of
the Council’s Denial of a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the
construction, maintenance and operation of a telecommunications facility located at 95 Balance
Rock Road, Hartland, Connecticut (“Petition™) pursuant to the provisions of C.G.S. §4-181a(a).
The Petition will be placed on the Council meeting agenda scheduled for September 8, 2011 for
Council consideration.

Parties and intervenors are requested to submit statements of position to the Council with respect
to whether the Petition should be granted or denied on or before the close of business on
September 1, 2011.
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Date: January 13, 2011 Docket No. 408
Page 1 of 1
LIST OF PARTIES AND INTERVENORS
SERVICE LIST
Document Status Holder- Representative
Status Granted Service (name, address & phone number) (name, address & phone number)

Applicant

X U.S. Mail

New Cingular Wireless PCS,
LLC (AT&T)

Lucia Chiocchio, Esq.
Christopher B. Fisher, Esq.
Cuddy & Feder LLP

445 Hamilton Avenue, 14" floor
White Plains, NY 10601

(914) 761-1300

(914) 7615372
Ichiocchio@cuddyfeder.com
cfisher(@cuddvfieder.com

Michele Briggs

AT&T

500 Enterprise Drive

Rocky Hill, CT 06067
Michele.g:briggs@cingular.com

Party
{granted on
11/18/10)

E-Mail

Thomas H. Sirman

David F. Sherwood, Esq.
Moriarty, Paetzold & Sherwood
2230 Main Street, P.O. Box 1420
Glastonbury, CT 066033-6620
(860) 657-1010 '
(860) 657-1011 fax
dfsherwoodi@gmail.com

Party
(granted on
01/06/11)

U.S. Mail

Town of Hartland

Margaret F. Rattigan

Murphy, Laudati, Kiel, Buttler &
Rattigan, L1.C

10 Talcott Notch, Suite 210
Farmington, CT 06032

(860) 674-8292

(860) 674-0850 fax

Party
(granted on
01/13/11)

Heike M. Krauland

64 Balance Rock Road
East Hartland, CT 06027
(860) 413-9483
heiketavin@yahoo.com
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